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From: Sandra Raviv [sraviv@optonline.net]
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 4:41 PM
To: Docket, Hearing

Cc: Siarnacki, Anne

Subject: Relicensing of Indian Point Nuclear facility

Nuclear Regulatory Commission:

I am adding my voice to those that have expressed concern about the re licensing of the
Indian Point Nuclear facility in Buchanan, NY. As I understand it, a re issuance of a license
will give this aging nuclear facility another 20 years to operate even though it is reaching
its life expectancy.

Have any of the proceeds from this facility gone into contingency plans for its inevitable
closure (now or later) or to alternative energy sources that could obviate the need for a
nuclear plant in this densely populated region?

Sandra Raviv
Warwick, NY
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